JULY 2, 2021
RFP 21002BB - HOSPICE SERVICES
Vendor Questions

1) Would we be managing specific beds designated for Hospice at Grady or managing an actual
GIP unit? Either way, how many beds would this be?
Grady uses a scatter bed model to extend hospice services to patients not stable enough to
move to an outside inpatients hospice or to home hospice services. Grady aims to transition
patients to hospice services on critical care units and to cohort patients outside of critical care
units on a single medical surgical unit.
2) Is there currently a designated hospice unit or wing at Grady? If so, how many beds?
At this time Grady does not maintain a designated hospice unit but uses a scatter bed model to
provide hospice services to inpatients to unstable to move to and outside inpatient hospice or
to go home with hospice services.
3) If not a dedicated hospice wing/unit, is there a designated number of beds available for
hospice at Grady? If so, how many?
Grady uses a scatter bed model for hospice services without a designated number of beds.
The number of beds allocated to hospice depends on the number of patients who need
hospice services.
4) When was last bid for Hospice at Grady?
June 13, 2016
5) Could you provide trended data for the last 3-4 years, corresponding to the 3 areas the
hospice partner will manage?
a. How many hospice patients remained inpatient at Grady until death?
b. How many hospice patients were discharged to another Inpatient unit or SNF?
c. How many hospice patients were discharged to home?
This information is not readily available. We may be able to add information to answer this
question next week. Need analytic assist to gather this information.

6) What is the payor mix breakdown for hospice referrals?
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Again – this information is not readily available. Will work with our analytic team to gather
this information.
7) Who is palliative physician team? What is model? How many Grady Palliative patients convert
to hospice?
Grady maintains a Palliative Care Service to provide inpatient and ambulatory palliative care
services for patients with serious illnesses. The service consist of physicians, nurse
practitioners, social workers and chaplains. Physicians are board certified in Hospice and
Palliative Medicine.
8) Is Grady experimenting with any payment models to drive down cost?
Grady Memorial Hospital and Health System serves as a safety net service provide for Fulton
and DeKalb counties as well as much of metro Atlanta. Safety net service provider face
resource constraints every day. Grady works hard to make the best use of available
resources. At the present time, Grady is not engaged in special initiatives aimed to drive
down hospice service costs.
9) Can Grady expand on any credentialing process for our hospice Medical Director?
The RFP outlines that the physician leader of the Grady Palliative and Supportive Care Service
serves as the medical director for the GIP hospice program. The hospice partner works with
the palliative care service physician leader to implement seamless services for patients using
inpatient hospice services at Grady. More information may needed to better understand the
role and need for hospital credentials for your hospice Medical Director?
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